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AVIAT NETWORKS, INC.
5200 Great America Parkway
Santa Clara, CA 95054
Notice of 2015 Annual Meeting of Stockholders 
To Be Held on Friday, November 13, 2015 
TO THE HOLDERS OF COMMON STOCK OF AVIAT NETWORKS, INC.
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 2015 Annual Meeting of Stockholders (the “Annual Meeting”) of Aviat
Networks, Inc. (the “Company”) will be held at our facilities, located at 5200 Great America Parkway, Santa Clara,
California 95054, on Friday, November 13, 2015, at 1:00 p.m., local time, for the following purposes:

1.To elect seven directors to serve until the Company’s 2016 Annual Meeting of Stockholders or until their successorshave been elected and qualified.

2.To vote on the ratification of the appointment by our Audit Committee of BDO USA, LLP (“BDO”) as the Company’sindependent registered public accounting firm for fiscal year 2016.
3.To hold an advisory, non-binding vote to approve the Company’s named executive officer compensation.

4.To vote on an increase in the number of shares of common stock authorized for issuance under the Company’sAmended and Restated 2007 Stock Equity Plan from 16,400,000 to 26,900,000 shares.

5.To transact such other business as may properly come before the Annual Meeting or any adjournment orpostponement or other delay thereof.
Only holders of common stock at the close of business on September 17, 2015 are entitled to notice of and to vote at
the Annual Meeting.
Whether or not you expect to attend the Annual Meeting in person, we urge you to submit a proxy to vote your shares.
This will help ensure the presence of a quorum at the Annual Meeting.
By Order of the Board of Directors
/s/ Meena Elliott     
Senior Vice President, Chief Legal & Administrative Officer, Corporate Secretary

September 30, 2015

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials
for the Stockholder Meeting to Be Held on November 13, 2015
The proxy statement and annual report to stockholders are available at
https://www.proxyonline.com/docs/aviatnetwork2015/
Your vote is important regardless of the number of shares you own. The Board of Directors urges you to sign, date
and return the enclosed proxy card by mail (using the enclosed postage-paid envelope) as promptly as possible, or
vote electronically or by telephone as described in the attached proxy statement. If you have any questions or need
assistance in voting your shares, please contact the Company’s proxy solicitor, D.F. King & Co., toll-free at (800)
591-8252.
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AVIAT NETWORKS, INC.
PROXY STATEMENT
FOR THE ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS 
TO BE HELD ON FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2015
This proxy statement (this “Proxy Statement”) applies to the solicitation of proxies by the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) of Aviat Networks, Inc. (which we refer to as “Aviat,” the “Company,” “we,” “our,” and “ours”) for use at the 2015
Annual Meeting of Stockholders and any adjournment, postponement or other delay thereof (the “Annual Meeting”), to
be held at 1:00 p.m., local time, on Friday, November 13, 2015. The Annual Meeting will be held at our facilities
located at 5200 Great America Parkway, Santa Clara, California 95054. The telephone number at that location is (408)
567-7000. These proxy materials are being made available on or about October 1, 2015, to our stockholders entitled to
notice of and to vote at the Annual Meeting.
ABOUT THE ANNUAL MEETING
What is the purpose of the Annual Meeting?
The purpose of the Annual Meeting is to obtain stockholder action on the matters outlined in the notice of meeting
included with this Proxy Statement. All holders of shares of common stock at the close of business on September 17,
2015 are entitled to notice of and to vote at the Annual Meeting. At the Annual Meeting, our stockholders will vote (i)
to elect seven directors; (ii) on the ratification of the appointment by our Audit Committee of BDO USA, LLP (“BDO”)
as our independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal year 2016; (iii) on an advisory, non-binding resolution
to approve the Company’s named executive officer compensation; and (iv) on an increase in the number of shares
reserved for issuance under the Company’s Amended and Restated 2007 Stock Equity Plan (the “2007 Plan”).
What is the record date, and who is entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting?
The record date for the stockholders entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting is September 17, 2015 (the “Record Date”).
The Record Date was established by the Board as required by the Delaware General Corporation Law and our Bylaws.
Owners of shares of our common stock at the close of business on the Record Date are entitled to receive notice of the
Annual Meeting and to vote at the Annual Meeting. You may vote all shares that you owned as of the Record Date.
What are the voting rights of the holders of common stock at the Annual Meeting?
Each outstanding share of our common stock is entitled to one vote on each matter considered at the Annual Meeting.
As of the Record Date, there were 62,498,401 shares of our common stock outstanding.
Who may attend the Annual Meeting?
Subject to space availability, all stockholders as of the Record Date, or their duly appointed proxies, may attend the
Annual Meeting. Since seating is limited, admission to the Annual Meeting will be on a first-come, first-served basis.
If your shares are held in “street name” (that is, through a bank, broker or other holder of record) and you wish to attend
the Annual Meeting, you must bring to the Annual Meeting a copy of a bank or brokerage statement reflecting your
stock ownership as of the Record Date.
Each stockholder may be asked to present valid picture identification, such as a driver’s license or passport. Cameras,
recording devices and other electronic devices will not be permitted at the Annual Meeting. You may contact us by
calling (408) 567-7000 for directions to the Annual Meeting.
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How do I vote?
Stockholders of record can vote by proxy as follows:

•Via the Internet: Stockholders may submit voting instructions through the Internet by following the instructionsincluded with the proxy card.

•By Telephone: Stockholders may submit voting instructions by telephone by following the instructions included withthe proxy card.

•By Mail: Stockholders may sign, date and return their proxy card in the pre-addressed, postage-paid envelopeprovided.

•At the Annual Meeting: If you attend the Annual Meeting, you may vote in person by ballot, even if you havepreviously returned a proxy card.
If you hold your shares in “street name,” the bank, broker or other holder of record holding your shares will send you
separate instructions describing the procedure for voting your shares. If you hold your shares in “street name,” you will
not be able to vote in person by ballot at the Annual Meeting unless you have previously requested and obtained a
“legal proxy” from your broker, bank or other holder of record and present it at the Annual Meeting.
Why did I receive a one-page notice in the mail regarding the Internet availability of proxy materials this year instead
of a full set of proxy materials?
Pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission rules, we have provided access to our proxy materials over the
Internet. Accordingly, we are sending a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials (the “Notice”) to our
stockholders of record and beneficial owners of shares held in “street name.” All stockholders will have the ability to
access the proxy materials on a website referred to in the Notice or request a printed set of the proxy materials.
Instructions on how to access the proxy materials over the Internet or to request a printed copy may be found in the
Notice. In addition, the Notice contains information on how stockholders may request delivery of proxy materials in
printed form by mail or electronically by email on an ongoing basis.
How can I access the proxy materials and annual report on the Internet?
This Proxy Statement, the form of proxy card, the Notice and our annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended July 3, 2015 are available at www.proxyonline.com.
Why is Aviat soliciting proxies?
In lieu of personally attending and voting at the Annual Meeting, you may appoint a proxy to vote on your behalf. The
Board has designated proxy holders to whom you may submit your voting instructions. The proxy holders for the
Annual Meeting are John Mutch, Chairman of the Board, Michael Pangia, President and CEO, and Meena Elliott,
Senior Vice President, Chief Legal & Administrative Officer, Corporate Secretary.
How do I revoke my proxy?
If you are a stockholder of record, you may revoke your proxy at any time before your shares are voted at the Annual
Meeting by:

•delivering a written notice of revocation to the Company’s Secretary, Meena Elliott, at 5200 Great America Parkway,Santa Clara, CA 95054;
•signing, dating and returning a proxy card bearing a later date;
•submitting another proxy by Internet or telephone (the latest dated proxy will control); or
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•attending the Annual Meeting and voting in person by ballot.
If you hold your shares in “street name,” you should follow the directions provided by the bank, broker or other holder
of record to revoke your proxy. Regardless of how you hold your shares, your attendance at the Annual Meeting after
having executed and delivered a valid proxy card will not in and of itself constitute a revocation of your proxy.
What vote is required to approve each item?

•Proposal No. 1 (election of directors): the director nominees will be elected by a majority of the votes cast.Stockholders may not cumulate votes in the election of directors. The Board recommends a vote “FOR” all nominees.

•

Proposal No. 2 (ratification of BDO as the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm): the affirmative
vote by the holders of common stock entitled to cast a majority of the voting power of all of the common stock
present in person or represented by proxy at the Annual Meeting and entitled to vote on the proposal is necessary for
approval of Proposal No. 2. The Board recommends a vote “FOR” Proposal No. 2.

•

Proposal No. 3 (advisory, non-binding vote on named executive officer compensation): the affirmative vote by the
holders of common stock entitled to cast a majority of the voting power of all of the common stock present in person
or represented by proxy at the Annual Meeting and entitled to vote on the proposal is necessary for approval of
Proposal No. 3. The Board recommends a vote “FOR” Proposal No. 3.

•

Proposal No. 4 (increase in number of shares authorized for issuance under the 2007 Plan): the affirmative vote by the
holders of common stock entitled to cast a majority of the voting power of all of the common stock present in person
or represented by proxy at the Annual Meeting and entitled to vote on the proposal is necessary for approval of
Proposal No. 4. The Board recommends a vote “FOR” Proposal No. 4.
What happens if a director does not receive a sufficient number of votes?
Aviat’s Corporate Governance Guidelines provide that director nominee who receives a greater number of votes
“AGAINST” his or her election than votes “FOR” his or her election must promptly offer his or her resignation to the
Board. The Board will determine whether to accept the nominee’s resignation. See “Majority Vote Policy in Director
Elections” for additional information.
What constitutes a quorum, abstention and broker “non-vote”?
The presence at the Annual Meeting either in person or by proxy of the holders of common stock entitled to cast a
majority of the voting power of all of the common stock issued and outstanding and entitled to vote at the Annual
Meeting constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business at the Annual Meeting.
Abstentions and broker “non-votes” are counted as present and are, therefore, included for purposes of determining
whether a quorum is present at the Annual Meeting. An abstention occurs when a stockholder does not vote for or
against a proposal but specifically abstains from voting. A broker “non-vote” occurs when a bank, broker or other holder
of record holding shares in street name for a beneficial owner signs and submits a proxy or votes with respect to
shares of common stock held in a fiduciary capacity, but does not vote on a particular matter because the bank, broker
or other holder of record does not have discretionary voting power with respect to that matter and has not received
instructions from the beneficial owner or because the bank, broker or other holder of record elects not to vote on a
matter as to which it does have discretionary voting power. Under the rules governing banks, brokers and other
holders of record who are voting with respect to shares held in street name, such entities have the discretion to vote
such shares on routine matters but not on non-routine matters. Only Proposal No. 2 is a routine matter.
For Proposal No. 1, abstentions and broker “non-votes” will be disregarded and have no effect on the outcome of the
vote. For Proposals No. 2, No.3 and No. 4, abstentions will have the same effect as voting against the proposal, and
broker non-votes, if any, will be disregarded and have no effect on the outcome of the vote.
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Who pays for the cost of solicitation?
We will bear the entire cost of solicitation, including the preparation, assembly, printing, and mailing of this Proxy
Statement, the proxy card, the Notice and any additional solicitation materials that may be furnished to our
stockholders a
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